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ADDENDUM NO. 1 
 
Date:  April 11th, 2024 
 
To:   All Interested Parties 
 
From:   Alessia Bencomo, Procurement Specialist 
  Village of Palmetto Bay 
  9705 E. Hibiscus Street  
  Palmetto Bay, Florida 33157 
 
Re:    Request for Proposal No. 2024-12-011 
  VPB - Thalatta Estate Brick Paver Replacement 

 
This Addendum forms part of the Request for Proposal (RFP) Package advertised on March 
19th, 2024, and with a proposal opening date of April 22nd, 2024, with any amendments and/or 
additions noted below.  
 
Question No. 1: I’m trying to view more information on this. Could you send the bid specs? 
 

Response:   Please be advised that the information for RFP# 2024-12-011 - VPB - Thalatta 
Estate Brick Paver Replacement may be found at Sealed Solicitation | Vendor 
Registry.  

Question No. 2: What is the start date for construction? 
  

Response: The start date is June 27th, 2024. 
 
Question No. 3: What is the estimated value for this project? 
  

Response: There is no ‘estimated value’ or estimated cost for this project. 
 

Question No. 4: Are there union requirements for this project? 
  

Response: There are no union requirements for this project.  
 

Question No. 5: Can you please confirm if the pre bid meeting tomorrow on April 3rd is optional 
or mandatory? 

 
Response: Please be advised that the pre-submission meeting scheduled on Wednesday, 

April 3rd, 2024, at 10:00 a.m. is not mandatory.  
 

https://vrapp.vendorregistry.com/Bids/View/Bid/3a656f5b-81ab-40f8-ac72-88168d557a34
https://vrapp.vendorregistry.com/Bids/View/Bid/3a656f5b-81ab-40f8-ac72-88168d557a34
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Question No. 6: Can the Proposer bid on two different solicitations, the Thalatta Estate Brick 
Paver Replacement and/or the Thalatta Estate Asphalt Parking Lot 
Refurbishing? 

 
Response: Yes, the Proposer may submit a proposal for each solicitation.  
 

Question No. 7: Can the equipment for the project be stored at Thalatta Estate? 
 
Response: Yes, the equipment may be stored at Thalatta Estate provided the successful 

Proposer agrees to assume full responsibility for any loss or damage. 
 

Question No. 8: Can the Proposer visit the site the project will be taking place? 
 

Response: Yes, the Proposer may visit the site during park hours which is listed at Contact 
(thalattaestate.com).  

 
Question No. 9: What type of pavers should be used for the project? 
 

Response: Please reference the first bullet point on page 15 of the RFP.  
 
Question No. 10: Thalatta Estate is normally open to the public every day, but will it be closed 

during the construction schedule? 
 

Response: Yes, Thalatta Estate will be closed during the duration of the construction 
schedule.  

 
Question No. 11: What site will be used to store the bricks/pavers? 
 

Response: Please reference the fourth bullet point on page 15 of the RFP.  
 
Question No. 12: The RFP states to rework the existing subbase; does the contractor need to 

replace 6" to 8" of subbase? 
 

Response: Replace as needed to bring to proper level. 
 
Question No. 13: The RFP states adding 3/4" crushed rock as necessary to create minimum 

depth; can the Village provide the depth required of added crushed rock? 
 

Response: As stated, as needed to bring to 6-8” level. 
 
Question No. 14: Will the Village provide the pallets for the storage of the existing bricks? 
 

Response: The Proposer is to provide the pallets.  
 

Thank you,  
 
 
Alessia Bencomo 
Procurement Specialist 

https://thalattaestate.com/contact
https://thalattaestate.com/contact
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ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF 
ADDENDUM SOLICITATION 

 
 

 
 
Amendment/Modification No: 1 

 
Amendment of RFP No: 2024-12-011 

 
Title:  VPB - Thalatta Estate Brick Paver Replacement 
 
 
Name of Company_____________________________________________________________________ 
 
 
 
Date Addendum Received______________________________________________________________ 
 
 
 
Total Pages of Addendum including Acknowledgement                       3 
 
 
 
Print Name __________________________________________________________________________ 
 
 
 
Signature ____________________________________________________________________________ 
 
 
All other terms and conditions stipulated in the original Village of Palmetto Bay Request for Proposal shall remain 
in force. All addenda created will be incorporated into the final contract and must be acknowledged in all 
proposals. This acknowledgement form must be included in the response and failure to sign and submit this form 
may result in rejection of your proposal.  




